From: Breuer, Lanny A.

To: Raman, Mythili; Weinstein, Jason
Sent: 3/8/2011 10:18:54 PM
Subject: Fw: Fast and Furious
From: ATF
To: PascuarCystate . guv g rpascuarcwstate.govsy newen; William D. <William.Newell@atf.gov>

Cc: Melson, Kenneth E. <ken.melson@atf.gov>; FeeleyJD@state.gov <FeeleylD@state.gov>; Breuer, Lanny A.;
williamsjha@state.gov <williamsjha@state.gov>; HigginsET @state.gov <HigginsET @state.gov>

Sent: Tue Mar 08 22:17:35 2011

Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

DP
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)

To: ATF i Newell, William D.

Cc: Melson, Kenneth E.; Feeley, John D (Mexico City) ; Lanny.Breuer@crm.usdoj.gov ; Williams, James H (Mexico City) ;
Higgins, Eileen T (Mexico City)

Sent: Tue Mar 08 22:10:02 2011

Subject: Fast and Furious

State
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